
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 1/6/2011 8:16:26 AM
To: 'as2@cpuc.ca.gov' (as2@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Customized-project contacts

Andrew -

Here's some contact info for both an Enternoc person who works on these customized projects, and a 
customer, I Redacted who works with us on these.

Take care!

yours,

sid

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:43 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: don't forget to send me Sarah's contact at enternoc

We gave a heads up to the fellow from [Redacted that someone from the CPUC may contact him -[Red 
is willing and looking forward to it.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:40 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: don't forget to send me Sarah's contact at enternoc

RedactedI asked around. Folks say 
Sarah's:

is very knowledgeable. Here is his contact info and

Redacted

Program Manager
Redacted
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Sara Steck Myers 
Attorney for EnerNOC, Inc. 
122 - 28th Avenue.
San Francisco, CA 94121. 
(415) 387-1904

From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:30 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: don't forget to send me Sarah's contact at enternoc
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